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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Although the original acreage has been reduced to ninety-
four the site of Washington's boyhood home retains its rural setting on the
Rappahannock, All vestiges of the colonial farm, with the exception of

reputed to be Washington's surveying office remains. The present building
consisting of a late nineteenth century farm house, a smokehouse, barns
and miscellaneous buildings, are of a much later vintage. With its

.} plcturesque setting and archaeological potential, Ferry Farm remains as an
eminent site in commemorating the life and accomplishments of President
Washington,

The building traditionally designated as George Washington's
surveying office stands near the edge of the bluff above the bottom lands
of the Rappahannock River, some twenty feet to the south of the site where
Washington's mother's house is reputed to have stood. The tiny frame

on loose stones. The building was originally free~standing, but a
modern structure was placed against its west wall sometime prior to the
1930's. This building has since been removed. The "office’ is covered
by a steep gable roof and has one exterior end chimmey laid in common bond;
Little original fabric remains visible; the clapboarding, roof shingles,
window sash, door, chimney cap, and flooring are all modern. The frame,
roof structure, and chimmney breast are original, but there is little to
indicate that this material is of colonial origin.

>~ the old road leading to the ferry, have been eradicated although a structure
S,

building measures approximately 13' x 12', and has its sill resting directly w»
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANGE . A ., .
Wrapped in the history and lore of George Washington's

boyhood days, the remnants of Ferry Farm remain situated on the bank of the
Rappahannock River overlooking Fredericksburg. Although born at Wakefield
in Westmoreland County and more often associated with his later home at
Mount Vernon, Washington spent his formative years on this land. Here also
legend merges with fact, and it is said the stories of the cutting of the
cherry tree by the youthful George and his later feat of throwing a Spanish
dollar across the river was enacted here.

Washington was born on Pope's Creek, Westmoreland County,
in 1732, the son of Augustine and Mary Ball Washington. Shortly before his
seventh birthday he had moved with his family to Ferry Farm which his father
had purchased in the Fall of 1738. This property, consisting of approxi-
mately 280 acres, had originally belonged to William Strother who had died
there in 1732/33. Strother's widow inherited the farm and in 1738 offered
it for sale, describing the land as "lying about 2 miles below the Falls of
Rappahannock, close on the River side, with a very handsome Dwelling house,
three store houses, several other convenient out houses, and a Ferry...."

By 1 December, 1738 Augustine Washington had moved to
Ferry Farm and was enlarging his holdings there with an additional purchase
of 300 acres. He was to live here until his death on 12 August, 1743. In
his will he left his son George "the kid I now live on which I purchased of
the Executors of Mr. Wm. Strother deceased. . . .'" At the time of his
death the main dwelling house consisted of seven rooms, described as 'the
Kall,” "Hall Back Room,” "Parlour,” "Back Room," "Passage,” "Hall Chamber,"
and "Parlour Chamber,'" leading to the conjecture that it was an one~and-a-
half story house with a side-hall plan.

Under the care of his widowed mothey Washington grew up
here on the banks of the Rappahannock. As he approached manhood, he spent
more and more time away, often staying with his elder half-brother,
Lawrence Washington at Mount Vernon. Nevertheless, he owned the property.
and continued to visit his mother there.

By the 1770's Mary Ball Washington was growing old and,
probably hastened by the loss of the main house through fire, moved into
Fredericksburg to a small house adjacent to Kenmore, the home of her
daughter, Mrs. Fielding Lewis. On 13 September, 1771 Washington surveyed
his holdings there and in October, 1772, offered the property for sale or
rent. It was described as having "one of the most agrecable situations
for a house that is to be found on the whole river." ]

Sometime between 1772 and 1776 the farm was sold to
Doctor Hugh Mercer, a Brigadier General who was killed at the Battle of

Princeton on 1777, leaving a will that documented his purchase. Members
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of Mercer's family owned the property until 1826 when it was offered for sale.
At that time Mercer's son pointed out "The Land was purchased...from Gen.
Washington, who resided some years of his early life on the estate--altho'

not the native spot of this illustriocus man, yet he was in part reared upon
it--an interesting fact which gives some degrees of interest to the estate,
and somewhat consecrates the soil.”
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